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TO: 

FROM: 

October 29, 2019 

All Bidders under Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101168, FRAZIER 
ROWE PARK – SITE PREPARATION, PAVILION ASSEMBLY AND 
INSTALLATION    

Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. # 1 

ITB No.: 19-101168, FRAZIER ROWE PARK – SITE PREPARATION, PAVILION 
ASSEMBLY AND INSTALLATION, is hereby amended as follows: 

1. We have received questions pertaining to this Request for Quote.  The questions
and their resulting answers appear below:

A. Question:  Will the park remain open to the public during the renovations?

Answer:  This will be up to the contractor. If certain areas of the park need
to be closed for safety, we will communicate to the community.

B. Question:  Confirm tree removal scope would be performed by Dekalb
County? 

Answer:  DeKalb County will remove any trees. 

C. Question:  Is weekend work allowed? If so, what are the weekend
working hours?

Answer:  Yes, weekend work is allowed from 9am to 7pm.

D. Question:  What are the lane closure hours?

Answer:  This would need to be discussed with the Department of
Transportation. Once the contract is executed, a request can be made for
the day and time, for approval.

E. Question:  Will the Permit Fee be waived for this project?

Answer:  There are no permit fees associated with this project.
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F. Question:  Could you provide detailed drawings on: (a) the sidewalk and
(b) the amenities concrete pads.?

Answer:  All details are available on P&C’s website. It is the 
responsibility of the bidder to download this information. 

G. Question:  Where is the desired location of the construction exit?

Answer:  There is no desired location of the construction exit. After the
execution of the project, the location will be discussed at the kick-off
meeting.

H. Question:  What is the expected start date for this project and what is the
duration of this project?

Answer:  As soon as possible.

I. Question:  Is there a construction schedule?

Answer:  This will be determined at the kick-off meeting.

J. Question:  From Attachment A/Scope of Work, Section I, No. 1: “Preform
initial audit at each playground”.
Shall this audit include accessibility issues or safety only?

Answer:  No, this is a full audit of any safety issues present.

K. Question:  From Attachment A/Scope of Work, Section I, No. 4: “Apply
the knowledge to remove hazards and establish a system of inspections.”
Does that include scheduling/coordinating high frequency inspections by
Parks staff?

Answer:  Yes, it does.
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2. It is the responsibility of each Bidder/Responder to ensure that he/she is aware of 
all Addenda issued under this ITB.  You may call Lola Awonusi, Procurement 
Technician, at 404-371-6211 before the bids are due to confirm the number of 
addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
 

 _____________________________ 
 Lola Awonusi 
 Procurement Technician  
  
 

 
 

 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 
 

      Date: ______________________________ 
 
 
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
 
___________________________________     ___________________________________                  
(SIGNATURE)                                                 (TITLE) 
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